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SECRET
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C |

Office of General Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

Re: United States v. Soobzokov
District of New Jersey

Dear [ :

- In his recent sworn deposition on May 28, 1980,
Mr. Soobzokov testified that he obtained a copy of the V-30
in June 1978 from persons unknown at the State Department.
He stated the V-30 he received contained seven pages. His
attorney had on March 24, 1980, provided the first five pages,
and on May 28, 1980, he produced page six stating it had been
overlooked on March 24, 1980. His attorney represented on
May 28, 1980, that page seven is missing, and that it is his
recollection that it deals with information concerning the
criminal record of Soobzokov. ‘

You will.recall that your agency made available pages
one through six of the V-30 on April 8, 1980.

Would you please check for a possible page seven or
any other additional pages that might have been part of
the V-30.

Very truly yours,

Joseph F. Lynch‘
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